## **WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL**

2 Main Street, Wolston, Coventry CV8 3HJ

### Telephone: 02476 545515 E-mail:wolstonpc@wolstonpc.co.uk

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at 7.15pm on Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2020 at the Village Hall, Wolston

Maria Meede Clerk to the Council 31<sup>st</sup> January 2020

#### Public Forum and Parish Matters (Commencing at 7.15pm)

For Councillors and members of the Parish and press to raise any issues or matters of concern with their County Councillor, Borough Councillors and the Parish Council. The full Parish Council will commence after the public forum has been closed by the Chairman – this will usually be no later than 7.45pm. A time limit of 5 minutes to speak per person may be imposed to keep to schedule, and this is at the Chairman's discretion.

### <u>AGENDA</u>

- 188. Apologies and acceptance of reasons for absence. To receive apologies.
- **189.** Declarations of Interest (existence and nature) on items on the Agenda Councillors to declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests on items on the agenda.
- **190. Minutes** To review and if appropriate, approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> January 2020 & Extraordinary Finance meeting held on 23<sup>rd</sup> January 2020.
- **191. Progress Report** To note the report for information only.
- **192. Planning** Councillors are to review planning applications prior to the Parish Council meeting. All planning applications and consultations can be viewed at <a href="https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/rugby/search-applications/">https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/rugby/search-applications/</a> (R19 or R20 applications) or <a href="https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk.planning">www.warwickshire.gov.uk.planning</a> (RBC applications) To discuss and if appropriate comment on any planning applications received including:
  - a) R20/0028 Beech (T1) fell due to the previous failure of limbs which overhang the entrance to
  - St Margaret's C of E Primary School. Replant with one standard beech tree in the same position. Beech (T2) - fell due to dangerous lean towards the boundary property of 47 Main Street. Replant with one standard beech tree in the same position. At Land at Grove, Main Street, Wolston, Rugby. CV8 3JU
  - b) RBC/19CM005 Variation of conditions 2, 6 and 7 of planning permission RBC/12CM018 to extend the time to complete sand and gravel extraction, importation of inert materials and restoration by 2 years; to increase quantity of mineral extracted and increase quantity of inert materials at Wolston Fields Quarry, Wolston Lane, Wolston.
  - c) RBC/20CM002 Variation of condition 53 of planning permission R16/890805 in order to extend life of landfill for a further 10 years. For waste management facilities to also be retained on site to 14<sup>th</sup> May 2031 at Land at Ling Hall Quarry Landfill site, Coalpit Lane, Lawford Heath, Rugby CV23 9HH
  - d) R19/1411 Section 106 agreement at Wolston Allotments Land To discuss the correspondence received from the Planning Officer about the S106 provision and agree a response to RBC.
  - e) R19/1368 Variation of Condition 2 of R18/1250 (demolition of existing buildings and their replacement with a bungalow) at Grange Cattery, Wolston Grange, Rugby. CV23 9HJ.
  - f) R20/0047 Two storey side and single storey rear extension at 13 Willow Brook Road, Wolston. CV8 3JT
- **193. Correspondence** To note items of correspondence received and sent since the last Council meeting. Items can be inspected prior to the meeting at the Parish Office on request.
- **194.** Finance a) To approve accounts for payment.
  - b) To consider and note payments received and latest bank reconciliation.
  - c) To review and make a decision in response to a grant request from the Baptist Church.
  - d) To review and make a decision in response to a grant request from the Village Hall.

# **WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL**

- **195.** VE Day To discuss and make any decisions required in relation to the commemoration of VE Day within the Village, including establishing the roles of Wolston Events and the Parish Council, and any associated costs.
- **196.** Road Gritting To discuss and make a decision about road/path gritting if required, including locations, frequency and any associated costs.
- **197. Emergency Planning (Disaster Plan)** For the Emergency Planning Work Group to provide an update and recommendation/s on the template for a disaster plan, and for the Parish Council to adopt if appropriate.
- **198.** Village Spring Clean To discuss and agree requirements for the 2020 Village Spring Clean, including any associated costs.
- **199.** Parish Council Streetlights To receive an update from the Streetlight Working Group and make a decision about moving forward with the possibility of inspecting and/or replacing lights and lamp posts where necessary.
- **200.** Village Clock To discuss the possibility of replacing or installing a new village clock in the village.
- **201. AED Training** To discuss training for residents on the village AED (Automated External Defibrillator).
- **202.** Delegates Reports To receive reports from Councillors (for information only).a) NDPb) Salisbury Trustc) Severn Trent (sewage)d) Wolston Leisure and Community Centree) Allotmentsf) WBBJBC
- **203.** Information for Inclusion in the Avon Grapevine and the Village Website– To receive suggestions for items to be included in the Avon Grapevine and uploaded to the Wolston Village website.
- **204.** Future Agenda Items Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **205.** Date of Next Meetings To confirm the date of Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2020 for the next meeting of the Parish Council.

If an interim meeting is required, an agenda will be sent to Councillors, displayed in the noticeboards, on the website and be sent to Wolston Library three clear days before the meeting is held.